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APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP

You must be 18 years old or older
Date 20
READ APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING!

1, the undersigned, a member in good standing under the obligations of the order, and fully aware of the requirements for membership
as shown on this form, do propose for membership in Show Folks of America,

PLEASE PRINT
i
[Miss Signature of Proposer
QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE APPLICANT
Name Social Security No.

2. Permanent mailing address

Street City State Zip

E-mail address

4. Date and place of birth Telephone

5. How long have you been associated with the amusement business?

6. With whom and what capacity?

7. Are you a citizen of the United States?

8. Do you anticipate any financial benefits from this organization?

9. After carefully reading and understanding the requirements for membership to this organization as written in the Constitution and

By-Laws of Show Folks of America, do you, as an applicant, promise, if elected to membership, to abide by and support such Con-

stitution and By-Laws as they now exist?
QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP

Sec. 1. The member of Show Folks of America shall consist of Active, Life. Associate, and Honorary members. It shall be confined to persons of good moral character
adhering to the principals of a Supreme Being, and swearing allegiance to the United States of America.

Sec. 2 Active members of Show Folks of America shall be composed of those persons otherwise eligible who are actively engaged in, or were in the past, actively en-
gaged in the amusement business and are of sound mind and body, above the age of eighteen (18) years...

Sec. 4 ‘Associate members of Show Folks of America shall be composed of those persons who provide amusement related services or goods to those engaged in the
amusement business...”

MEMBERSHIP IN SHOW FOLKS OF AMERICA DOES NOT PROVIDE FOR BURIAL AND/OR BURIAL EXPENSES!

. x . s Signature of Applicant
In case of sickness, accident, or death, who do you wish to be notified?

Name Address

Signature of references who are members in good standing:

L

2.

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MEMBERSHIP
The above form must be completely filled out and accompanied by the initiation fee ($5.00) and the first year’s dues ($20.00), totaling
$25.00. Thereafter, Dues ($20.00) are due July 1.

APPLICANT’S RECEIPT

Received from the sum of Dollars
initiation fee and first year’s dues for membership into Show Folks of America.

Signed

Member
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